
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  February 11, 2020 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
 
SITE          Type of Service    Cost  Company 
Lawhon  Contractual Agreement     $28.00 Renaissance 
       Learning 
 
CO2208     
The district wishes to ratify the STAR Math subscriptions with Renaissance for 
Lawhon School due enrollment increase. The 2019-2020 annual license 
renewal was previously approved for a total of $77,641.78 on the July 30, 2019 
board meeting.  A ratification for the additional STAR 360 licenses in the 
amount of $587.50 was board approved on November 5, 2019, making the 
grand total $78,229.28.  With approval of this ratification the new grand total 
will be $78,257.28.  Contract term expires Jul 31, 2020. 
 
 
 
 SITE          Type of Service    Cost  Company 
District  Contractual Agreement     $5,800 Weber Associates 
 
CO2333     
The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Weber Associates 
to speak at the convocation on August 3, 2020. The cost is $5,800, plus travel 
expenses. 
 
 
SITE          Type of Service    Cost  Company 
Pierce  Contractual Agreement     $660  Edmentum 
 
CO2334     
Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with 
Edmentum, Study Island to provide online site license to increase student 
proficiency in Science for Pierce St. The total contractual fee is $660.   
 
 
 
 
SITE          Type of Service    Cost  Company 
Rankin  Contractual Agreement     $1,650 IXL Learning 
 
CO2335     
Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with IXL 
Learning to provide online site license for science learning as a diagnostic and 



intervention tool for 5th grade students at Rankin. The total contractual fee is 
$1,650.   
 
 
SITE          Type of Service    Cost  Company 
Rankin  Contractual Agreement     $307.07 University of 

       MS - CMSE 
 
CO2336     
Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with the 
University of MS - CMSE to provide the mobile planetarium program for Rankin 
students.  The total contractual fee is $307.07 which includes round trip 
mileage.   
 
 
  

 
                                  
 
 


